Miller, Janet

From: Dunn, Brandon

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 3:57 PM

Subject: Read: DEO Adoption Packet - CPA2015-00005 Bay Harbour Marina Village (Small Scale
Amendment)

Your message
To: Dunn, Brandon
Subject: DEO Adoption Packet - CPA2015-00005 Bay Harbour Marina Village (Small Scale Amendment)
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 12:35:43 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, June 22, 2020 3:56:08 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Rozdolski, Mikki

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 1:26 PM

Subject: ‘ Read: DEO Adoption Packet - CPA2015-00005 Bay Harbour Marina Village (Small Scale
Amendment) _

Your message
To: Rozdolski, Mikki
Subject: DEO Adoption Packet - CPA2015-00005 Bay Harbour Marina Village (Small Scale Amendment)
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 12:35:43 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, June 22, 2020 1:25:39 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: 'Eubanks, Ray'

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 12:36 PM

Subject: Relayed: DEO Adoption Packet - CPA2015-00005 Bay Harbour Marina Village (Small Scale
Amendment)

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

'Eubanks, Ray' (Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com)

Subject: DEO Adoption Packet - CPA2015-00005 Bay Harbour Marina Village (Small Scale Amendment)



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Dunn, Brandon; Rozdolski, MikKi

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 12:36 PM

Subject: Delivered: DEO Adoption Packet - CPA2015-00005 Bay Harbour Marina Village (Small Scale
Amendment)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Dunn, Brandon (BDunn@leegov.com)

Rozdolski, Mikki (MRozdolski@leegov.com)

Subject: DEO Adoption Packet - CPA2015-00005 Bay Harbour Marina Village (Small Scale Amendment)



